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February 5, 2024 
 
 
Kelly Hernandez 
Crystal Clean  
5080 Highway 60 East  
Mulberry, Florida 33860  
Kelly.Hernandez@crystal-clean.com 
 
Re: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC, d.b.a. Raider Environmental Services Inc 
 Facility ID No.: FLR000176271 
 Polk County 
 
Dear Mrs. Hernandez: 
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) personnel conducted an inspection 
of the above-referenced facility on January 12, 2023.  Based on the information provided during 
and following the inspection, the facility was determined to be in compliance.  A copy of the 
inspection report is available online at: Inspection Report . Any non-compliance items which may 
have been identified at the time of the inspection have been resolved. 
 
The Department appreciates your compliance efforts.  Should you have any questions or 
comments, please contact Sean Lynch at 813-470-5903 or via e-mail at 
Sean.C.Lynch@FloridaDEP.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
M. Brandon Miller, C.W.E. 
Environmental Manager 
Compliance Assurance Program 
Southwest District 
 
ec:  M. Brandon Miller, DEP-SWD, Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov 

Sean Lynch, DEP-SWD, Sean.C.Lynch@FloridaDEP.gov 
Tony Piotrowski, Crystal-Clean, Tony.Piotrowski@crystal-clean.com 
Rebekah Schulenberg, Crystal-Clean, Rebekah.schulenberg@crystal-clean.com 
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